

Ministry Approval Form Fees Oversight and Recovery v2

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Oct 2017 20:28:49 -0400
Attachments: 20171013 Ministry Approval Form Fees Oversight and Recovery v2.doc (273.92 kB)

Hi Martin,

Attached is the draft LRC approval form for the OFHP reg amendments.

We will also share this with CO. Staff and agencies are still working on the draft fees regulations.

Thanks,
Martin